
 
 
1. MOTI
 

 
2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
 
6. MINU
 

6.1 
   
Recomm
 
THAT the
 

 
 
7. PUBL

 
7.1 

Recomm
 
That Zon
and 19, P
second d
 

1. T
ti
 
 

ION TO CON

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

LOSURE OF

UTES OF PRE

Council M
 

endation 

e minutes of 

Council M

LIC MEETING

REPORT N
Zone Cha
Ann and D
Part of Lo
Being Par
1099 Perth
 

endation 

ne Change A
Plan 532, bei
dwelling for a

hat the imp
me. 

VENE INTO C

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

F PECUNIAR

EVIOUS MEE

Meeting Minu

the following

Meeting Octo

GS 

NO. DS 2015
nge Applicat

Douglas Clar
ots 18 and 19
rts 3 and 6, P
h Street 

Application 1
ng Parts 3 a
a period of ei

lementing b

TO
COUN
MOND

REGU
C

CLOSED SE

OPEN SESS

A 

RY INTEREST

ETINGS 

tes October 

g meetings b

ber 5, 2015.

5-37 
tion 16/15 
rke 
9, Plan 532 
Plan 58R-101

6/15 made b
nd 6, Plan 58
ighteen mon

by-law specif

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN
DAY, NOVEM

 
ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

SSION  

ION 

T UNDER TH

5, 2015 

be adopted a

95 

by Ann and D
8R-10195, to

nths be appro

fically limit 

F WILMOT 
NG AGENDA
MBER 2, 2015

CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

HE MUNICIP

as presented

Douglas Cla
o pass a tem
oved, subjec

occupancy 

A 
5 

G 

AL CONFLIC

d: 

arke, affectin
porary use b

ct to the follo

to only one

CT OF INTER

ng Part of Lo
by-law to per
owing: 

e dwelling a

REST 

ots 18 
rmit a 

at any 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 2, 2015 2 

8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 

8.1  Tim Van Hinte, MCIP, RPP, Principal Planner (Environmental), Region of Waterloo 
Todd Fell, Consultant, Dougan & Associates 
Laurel Creek ESL Study 
 
 

9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 
 
 

 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL2015-29 
     Proposal to Establish 
     A Joint Municipal Ombudsperson 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot accept the approach to establish a joint municipal ombudsperson 
for the following municipalities; Cities of Cambridge, Guelph, Waterloo and the Townships of 
North Dumfries, Wellesley, Wilmot, Woolwich and the Region of Waterloo, and further, 
 
THAT staff be authorized to proceed with a joint procurement process. 
 
 

9.2.2 REPORT NO. CL2015-30 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
2015 Legislative Review  
Municipal Act and Municipal Conflict of Interest Act  

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Report No. CL2015-30, relative to the 2015 Provincial Legislative Review of the MA  and 
MCIA, prepared by the Director of Clerk’s Services, be received for information. 
 
 
 

9.2.3 REPORT NO. CL2015-31 
By-law Enforcement  
Quarterly Activity Report 
July 1st, 2015 to September 30th, 2015 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Enforcement Activity Report for July 1st, 2015 to September 30th, 2015 be received for 
information purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 2, 2015 3 

   9.2.4 REPORT NO. CL2015-32 
     Lottery Licence Request 

Optimist Club of New Hamburg 
Moparfest Car Raffle  

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the application from the Optimist Club of New Hamburg be authorized for a raffle lottery 
licence for an automobile to be awarded at the annual Moparfest event on August 21, 2016 in 
addition to two early bird prizes with a total value of $45,240.00;  
 
AND FURTHER THAT the authorization to grant this raffle licence be conditional that the lottery be 
conducted in accordance with the Ministry of Consumer and Commercial Relations, the Lottery 
Licensing Policy Manual Guidelines on lotteries and raffles and Township of Wilmot Lottery 
Licensing Policies. 
 
 
 9.3  FINANCE – no reports 
 
    

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS – no reports 
 
 
 9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
    
   9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-38 
     Release of Agreement from Portion of Lands 
     Part 12, Plan 58R-18450  
     Will-O Homes (C.S.) Inc. 

192-208 Brewery Street, Baden 
 

Recommendation 
 
That the Township release Agreement WR813004 between the Township of Wilmot and Will-O 
Homes (C.S.) Inc. from the title of a portion of the lands to which the agreement applies  described 
as Part 12, Plan 58R-18450 (PIN 221920177) subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. That the applicant be responsible for all costs related to the preparation and registration of 
the release by the Township; or, 

2. That the applicant prepare and register the release of the agreement at no cost to the 
Township of Wilmot. 

 
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES – no reports 
 
 
 9.7  FIRE  
 
   9.7.1 REPORT NO. FD 2015-10 
     Quarterly Activity Report 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT the Fire Department Activity Report for the third quarter of 2015 be received for information 
purposes. 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 2, 2015 4 

 
   9.7.2 REPORT NO. FD 2015-11 
     Proposed Schedule Amendment 
     Township of Wilmot By-law No. 85-5 
     By-law to Designate Private Roadways as Fire Routes and  
     To Prohibit Parking Thereon 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Schedule B of By-law No. 85-5 Being a By-law to Designate Private Roadways as Fire 
Routes and to Prohibit Parking Thereon within the Township of Wilmot, be amended as per Report 
No. FD 2015-11. 
  
   

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE – no reports 
    
    
10. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
 10.1 Buckingham Palace – Thank You Letter from the Chief Clerk for The Queen 

10.2 The Royal Canadian Legion – Thank You Letter and Certificate of Appreciation 
(Original Certificate and copy of The Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command’s 
Military Service Recognition Book – Volume II is available in the Clerk’s Library) 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT Correspondence Items 10.1 and 10.2 be received for information. 
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-60 – Fire Route By-law Amendment to Include Wilmot Recreation 
Complex  

11.2 By-law No. 2015-61 – Zone Change Application 16/15, Ann and Douglas Clarke, Part of 
Lots 18 and 19, Plan 532, Being Parts 3 and 6, Plan 58R-10195, 1099 Perth Street 

 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law Nos. 2015-60 and 2015-61 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in 
Open Council. 
 
 
12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Meeting Agenda Monday, November 2, 2015 5 

15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-62 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-62 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on November 
2, 2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 



 
 
 
Members

 
Staff Pres

 
 
1. MOTI
 

 
2. MOTI
 
 
3. MOM
 
 
4. ADDI
 
 
5. DISC

ACT 
 
None disc
 
 
6. MINU
 

6.1 
   
Resolutio
 
Moved by
 
THAT the
 

 

 
 
 
 

s Present: Ma
M.

sent: Chief 
B. Mc
Servic
M. Ra
Plann

ION TO CON

ION TO RECO

ENT OF SILE

TIONS TO TH

LOSURE OF

closed. 

UTES OF PRE

Council M
 

on No. 2015-2

y:  A. Junker

e minutes of 

Council M

ayor L. Arms
. Murray 

Administrati
cLeod, Depu
ces S. Nance
aine, Director
er/EDO A. M

VENE INTO C

ONVENE IN O

ENCE 

HE AGENDA

F PECUNIAR

EVIOUS MEE

Meeting Minu

210 

r    

the following

Meeting Septe

TO
COUN
MON

REGU
C

strong, Coun

ion Officer G
uty Clerk D
ekivell, Direc
r of Finance
artin 

CLOSED SE

OPEN SESS

A 

RY INTEREST

ETINGS 

tes Septemb

  

g meetings b

ember 28, 20

 
OWNSHIP OF
NCIL MEETIN

NDAY, OCTO
 

ULAR COUNC
COUNCIL CHA

7:00 P.

ncillors A. Ju

G. Whittingto
. Mittelholtz

ctor of Deve
e R. Tse, Cu

SSION  

ION 

T UNDER TH

ber 28, 2015

        

be adopted a

015. 

F WILMOT 
NG MINUTES

OBER 5, 2015

CIL MEETING
AMBERS 
M. 

unker, P. Roe

n, Director o
z, Director o
lopment Ser
rator/Directo

HE MUNICIP

Seconde

as presented

S 
5 

G 

e, B, Fisher, J

of Clerk’s Ser
of Facilities
rvices H. O’K
or of Castle 

AL CONFLIC

ed by: M. Mu

d: 

J. Gerber,  

rvices  
s and Recre
Krafka, Fire 
Kilbride T. L

CT OF INTER

rray 

CARR

eation 
Chief 
Loch, 

REST 

RIED. 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, October 5, 2015 2 

 
7. PUBLIC MEETINGS 

 
7.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-36 

Zone Change Application 15/15 
Jerry Hofmeister 
Lot 9, Plan 628 
1191 Queen Street and 12 Main Street, New Dundee 
 

Resolution No. 2015-211 
 
Moved by: A. Junker                Seconded by: P. Roe 
 
THAT Zone Change Application 15/15 made by Jerry Hofmeister, affecting Lot 9, Plan 628, be 
approved to change the zoning of the subject property from Zone 5 (Commercial) to Zone 2a 
(Residential) limiting the residential use to two single detached dwellings. 

 
CARRIED. 

 
Mayor Armstrong declared the public meeting open and stated that Council would hear all interested 
parties who wished to speak. He indicated that if the decision of Council is appealed to the Ontario 
Municipal Board, the Board has the power to dismiss an appeal if individuals do not speak at the public 
meeting or make written submissions before the by-law is passed. 
 
Mayor Armstrong stated that persons attending as delegations at this meeting are required to leave their 
names and addresses which will become part of the public record and advised that this information may 
be posted on the Township’s official website along with email addresses if provided. 
 
The Planner/EDO highlighted the report. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if there were questions of a technical nature from Council.  There were none. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if the applicant wished to address Council.  The applicant had no additional 
comments. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong asked if anyone wished to address Council, and in the absence of any members of 
the public, declared the public meeting to be closed. 
 
 
8. PRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 

8.1  Website Refresh Group 
Photo Draw Results 

 
The Planner/EDO spoke on behalf of the group and highlighted the photo draw that began on July 31, 
2015 allowing people to submit photos for communication purposes by the Township, specifically to aid in 
the website refresh.  He reported that eighty-four images were received ultimately and many are of quality 
that can be used on the website. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong drew the following names as winners; Bernard Goward, Helen Lammers-Helps, Rolf 
Boehler, and Robert Hanson. 
 
 
9. REPORTS 
 

9.1  CAO – no reports 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, October 5, 2015 3 

 9.2  CLERKS  
 
   9.2.1 REPORT NO. CL2015-28 
     Petition from Lyle Cressman 

for Municipal Drainage Works 
North Part of Lot 23 and 24, Concession 3, Block A 
Township of Wilmot 

 
Resolution No. 2015-212 
 
Moved by: M. Murray                 Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Township of Wilmot accept the Petition for Municipal Drainage Works received from 
Lyle Cressman for North Part of Lot 23 and 24, Concession 3, Block A, Township of Wilmot  and  
 
THAT the Clerk be authorized to proceed accordingly under The Drainage Act. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 9.3  FINANCE   
 
   9.3.1 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-29 
     Statement of Operations as of September 30, 2015 (un-audited) 
 
Resolution No. 2015-213 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: B. Fisher 
 
THAT the Statement of Operations as of September 30, 2015, as prepared by the Manager of 
Accounting, be received for information purposes. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Manager of Accounting highlighted the report. 
 
 
   9.3.2 REPORT NO. FIN 2015-30 
     Capital Program Review as of September 30, 2015 (un-audited) 
 
Resolution No. 2015-214 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Capital Program Review as of September 30, 2015, as prepared by the Manager of 
Accounting, be received for information purposes. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Manager of Accounting highlighted the report. 
 
Councillor M. Murray commended the Director of Development Services for keeping the purchase price of 
the new department vehicle well below the budgeted amount. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong agreed and added that all Township staff are mindful of spending and their duty to be 
fiscally responsible. 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, October 5, 2015 4 

9.4  PUBLIC WORKS  
 
   9.4.1 REPORT NO. PW-2015-17 
     Public Works Activity Report 
     July - September 
 
Resolution No. 2015-215 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Public Works Department Activity Reports for the months of July, August and 
September 2015 be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 9.5  DEVELOPMENT SERVICES  
    
   9.5.1 REPORT NO. DS 2015-35 
     Quarterly Building Statistics Summary 
 
Resolution No. 2015-216 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray                Seconded by: J. Gerber 
 
THAT the 3rd Quarter 2015 Building Statistics Summary be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Development Services highlighted the report and a septic inspection incentive program 
that is expected from the Region. 
 
 

9.6  FACILITIES AND RECREATION SERVICES  
 
  9.6.1 REPORT NO. PRD 2015-08 
    Facility & Recreation Services Quarterly Activity Reports 

 
Resolution No. 2015-217 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Facilities & Recreation Services Activity Reports for the third quarter of 2015 be 
received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
In response to Councillor A. Junker’s request for Splash Pad attendance numbers, the Director of 
Facilities and Recreation Services concurred that it is difficult to obtain accurate counts due to the nature 
of the facility but that he will inquire with staff for a daily estimate. 
 
Mayor L. Armstrong noted that regardless of the actual numbers it was obviously well used and was a 
successful first year. 
 
 

9.7  FIRE – no reports 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, October 5, 2015 5 

9.8  CASTLE KILBRIDE  
    
   9.8.1 REPORT NO. CK2015-06 
     Quarterly Activity Report – July, August & September 2015 
 
Resolution No. 2015-218 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT the Castle Kilbride Activity Report for the months of July, August and September be 
accepted for information purposes. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Curator/Director of Castle Kilbride highlighted the report. 
 
Councillor P. Roe stated that he is impressed with the attendance at the Castle Summer Concert Series 
and at the Castle attendance overall which has been very high this year so far which speaks highly of the 
efforts of staff and the Castle Kilbride Advisory Committee. 
 
 
10. CORRESPONDENCE  
 
 10.1 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing – Financial Information Return Award 
 
Resolution No. 2015-219 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT Correspondence Item 10.1 be received for information. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
The Director of Finance clarified for Councillor P. Roe that the Financial Information Return (FIR) Award 
from last year was received as a certificate but that she has not received anything yet for this year. 
 
Councillor J. Gerber noted that to be in the top fifteen for filing the FIR promptly and accurately out of the 
444 municipalities in Ontario is a good achievement and requested that Council’s appreciation be passed 
along to staff. 
 
 
11. BY-LAWS  
 

11.1 By-law No. 2015-58 – Zone Change Application 15/15, Jerry Hofmeister, Lot 9, Plan 628, 
1191 Queen Street and 12 Main Street, New Dundee  

 
Resolution No. 2015-220 
 
Moved by:  M. Murray                Seconded by: J. Gerber 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-58 be read a first, second and third time and finally passed in Open 
Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 



Council Meeting Minutes Monday, October 5, 2015 6 

12. NOTICE OF MOTIONS 
 
 
13. QUESTIONS/NEW BUSINESS/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
13.1 Mayor L. Armstrong assured Councillor P. Roe that the settlement signs for Punkydoodles Corner 

and the Pavement Ends sign on Wilmot Line will be reported to the Roads Foreman for 
replacement. 

 
13.2 Mayor L. Armstrong concurred with Councillor J. Gerber that during the 2016 Budget process that 

staff could review a potential grant program for green initiatives in the community, targeted 
specifically at environmental education initiatives. 

 
 
14. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
15. CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW 
 

15.1 By-law No. 2015-59 
 
Resolution No. 2015-221 
 
Moved by:  B. Fisher                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT By-law No. 2015-59 to Confirm the Proceedings of Council at its Meeting held on October 5, 
2015 be introduced, read a first, second, and third time and finally passed in Open Council. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT (7:34 P.M.) 
 
Resolution No. 2015-222 
 
Moved by:  P. Roe                Seconded by: A. Junker 
 
THAT we do now adjourn to meet again at the call of the Mayor. 
 

CARRIED. 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
               Mayor  
 
 
_______________________________  
               Clerk 



dawnm
Typewritten Text
7.1







1

LAUREL CREEK HEADWATERS 
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE LANDSCAPE 
CASE STUDY
PRESENTATION TO TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 
NOVEMBER 2, 2015

PRESENTATION OVERVIEW

 Study Background and Objectives

 Laurel Creek Headwaters ESL 
Context and Significance

 Key Findings

 Natural Heritage

 Water Resources

 Transportation

 Wildlife Movement

 Preliminary Recommendations

 Next Steps

dawnm
Typewritten Text
8.1



2

STUDY BACKGROUND & OBJECTIVES

Background:  Regional Council endorsed the study in May 2013

Objective: To balance transportation and environmental considerations in ESLs, using 
the Laurel Creek Headwaters ESL as a case study

Study Components:

 Natural Heritage - What natural heritage features exist and how are they 
potentially impacted by roads?

 Water Resources - What are the potential effects of runoff and sedimentation from 
roads on the natural features?

 Transportation Analysis - What are the existing conditions along Wilmot Line and 
Kressler Road in terms of vehicle, bicycle, and pedestrian traffic as well as safety, 
parking, and signage?

 Wildlife Movement - Where are wildlife species travelling and how is this potentially 
impacted by roads?

LOCATION, CONTEXT & SIGNIFICANCE

 Environmentally Sensitive Landscapes (ESLs) are 
unique areas designated in the Regional Official Plan 
that have high concentrations of significant natural 
features 

 The Region has four ESLs totaling about 15,000 
hectares (37,000 acres)

 Laurel Creek Headwaters ESL contains 2,043 
hectares (5,048 acres) of land 

 Significant features include waterways, lakes, 
wetlands and woodlands



3

LOCATION

Study Area 
Boundary

NATURAL HERITAGE
KEY FINDINGS

OMNRF, 2013

OMNRF, 2013

OMNRF, 2014

 Natural areas make up about 48% of land use within the ESL

 Total of 56 wildlife species have been recorded in the ESL of 
which 22 are Provincially and/or Nationally significant

 The ESL contains many significant features including:

 Sunfish Lake – Laurel Creek Provincially Significant Wetland 
(PSW) Complex

 Seven Environmentally Sensitive Policy Areas (ESPA)

 21 forests that are considered Significant Woodlands in the 
Regional Official Plan

 One Regionally-owned forest (Townline Regional Forest)

 Two regionally significant Areas of Natural and Scientific 
Interest (ANSI)



4

WATER RESOURCES & AQUATIC HABITAT
KEY FINDINGS

 Laurel, Beaver and Monastery Creeks have good water quality and aquatic 
habitat conditions

 Chloride (salt) concentrations are low

 Road runoff is not leading to elevated chloride concentrations under current 
conditions

 Dissolved oxygen and temperature conditions in these tributaries are suitable 
for coldwater species

 Groundwater quality is generally good and chloride (salt) levels are low

TRANSPORTATION ANALYSIS
KEY FINDINGS

 The road is acceptable to permit the passage of 
two travel lanes of traffic for the current traffic 
volumes 

 Grades on some parts of Wilmot Line are at the 
upper limit of what is acceptable for roads in 
Canada

 Collisions are infrequent

 Vehicles are speeding excessively in certain 
locations



5

TRANSPORTATION ANALYSIS
KEY FINDINGS

 Current traffic volumes are less than 1,000 
Average Annual Daily Traffic (AADT) along 
the unpaved section

 In some places on Wilmot Line current 
traffic volumes are high enough that hard 
surface treatment (tar/chip or pavement) 
may become less expensive to maintain

 Trucks account for about 2-4% of the total 
traffic volume

 The public has identified space between 
vehicles and cyclists/pedestrians as an issue 
that requires attention

WILDLIFE MOVEMENT
KEY FINDINGS

 Four potential road mortality hotspots 
were prioritized on Wilmot Line using 
computer modelling:

1. North of Cedar Grove Road
2. Laurel Creek Crossing
3. Southeast of Wideman Road
4. Monastery Creek

 Based on current traffic volumes (average 
60 vehicles per hour) turtles and frogs have 
about a 30% chance of mortality if they 
cross the road

 More study is required to identify species



6

PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS
OVERVIEW

 32 potential mitigation measures to help 
better balance environmental protection 
and transportation were studied

 This study is not an Environmental 
Assessment (EA) or Environmental 
Impact Statement, it is a case study

 If upgrades to Wilmot Line (beyond 
regular maintenance) are proposed in 
the future, a formal Environmental 
Impact Statement in accordance with 
the Regional Official Plan must be 
completed as part of the EA process

*The diagram above is for illustration only 
to show the effect of mitigation efforts 
conceptually

Transportation 
Requirements

Environmental 
Sensitivities

Mitigations to minimize impacts 
and help achieve balance

PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS
ROAD SURFACE – ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES

Hard surfacing of gravel roads can help in 
mitigating impacts by reducing:

 Dust generated from vehicles

 Sedimentation in watercourses

 Frequency of ditch cleanouts

 Operational/maintenance costs 
related to all of the above

Hard surfacing of gravel roads without 
other mitigation can create impacts to 
residents and the environment such as 
increased:
 Traffic speeds (and potentially 

volumes)
 Conflicts between users
 Wildlife mortality
 Erosion as a result of increased speed 

and volume of stormwater runoff
 Contamination of watercourses as a 

result of road salting 



7

PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS
POTENTIAL MEASURES – WITHOUT ROAD UPGRADES IN THE CASE STUDY AREA

 Wildlife Warning Signage – At potential wildlife 
crossing locations along the length of the Case Study 
Area

 Temporary Road Closure – During spring breeding 
migrations at crossing #3 (potential Blanding’s and 
Snapping Turtle habitat), if warranted following 
completion of detailed breeding and road crossing 
surveys

 Modified Road Maintenance Practices –

 More frequent inspections 

 Conducting maintenance practices outside of breeding 
seasons

 Ditch vegetation management at crossing locations #2 
(Laurel Creek), #3 (Wideman Rd. at Wilmot Line), and #4 
(Monastery Creek) 

PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS
POTENTIAL MEASURES – WITHOUT ROAD UPGRADES IN THE CASE STUDY AREA

 Stormwater Management - Improved measures to 
control runoff and reduce sedimentation such as ditch 
block controls, rock check dams and/or sediment 
traps

 Further Traffic Monitoring - To better understand 
travel patterns and volumes in the area

 Further Wildlife Monitoring - Including 
conducting:

 Road mortality surveys

 Habitat assessments

 Breeding call surveys to determine wildlife 
population abundance



8

PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS
POTENTIAL MEASURES – IF ROAD UPGRADES ARE CONSIDERED 
IN THE CASE STUDY AREA

 Modify Surrounding Road Network – Investigate 
changes to the surrounding road network including 
improving alternative routes or considering road closures

 Wildlife Crossing Structures – Install new wildlife 
crossing structures (that in some cases can be integrated 
with drainage structures) and fencing at:

 Site #2 – Laurel Creek crossing at Wilmot Line

 Site #3 – Southeast of Wideman Road and Wilmot 
Line intersection

 Site #4 – Monastery Creek crossing at Wilmot Line

PRELIMINARY RECOMMENDATIONS
POTENTIAL MEASURES – IF ROAD UPGRADES ARE CONSIDERED 
IN THE CASE STUDY AREA

 Cyclists and Pedestrians – Develop measures to separate 
vehicular traffic from cyclists and pedestrians

 Traffic Calming Measures – Investigating measures such as 
reducing or narrowing the travelled portion of the road at 
certain locations

 Stormwater Management – Develop a stormwater 
management strategy including techniques such as:

 Modified ditch management and/or treatments

 Alternative ditch designs such as bioswales 
(landscaped/vegetated ditch features)

 Sediment traps or ponds next to watercourses



9

NEXT STEPS

 Draft final report is available at 
www.regionofwaterloo.ca/esl

 Review and consider public input and comments 
from the open house (Fall 2015)

 Present findings to Area Municipal Councils and 
consider comments before completing the 
study’s final report (Fall 2015)

 Complete the study's final report (Late 2015)

 Present final report to Regional Council (Late 
2015 or Early 2016)

Thank you!



dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.1











dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.2











dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.3







dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.2.4





dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.5.1







dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.7.1





















dawnm
Typewritten Text
9.7.2









dawnm
Typewritten Text
10.1



dawnm
Typewritten Text
10.2

dawnm
Typewritten Text





 TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 

 BY-LAW NO. 2015-61 

BY-LAW TO FURTHER AMEND BY-LAW NO. 83-38 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT BEING A 

ZONING BY-LAW FOR THE SAID TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT. 

  WHEREAS The Corporation of the Township of Wilmot deems it desirable to 

further amend By-law No. 83-38, being a Zoning By-law for the said Township of Wilmot. 

 NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That the lands described on Schedule "A" and illustrated on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, may be used for the following use in addition to the 

uses permitted in Section 7.4 of By-law No 83-38, as amended: 

a) a second “Residential Building – One Unit” 

2. Notwithstanding Section 1 of this By-law, the following regulations shall apply to the 

lands described on Schedule “A” and illustrated on Schedule “B” attached to and 

forming part of this By-law: 

a) only one “Residential Building – One Unit” may be occupied at any time 

3. Except as amended by the preceding regulations, the lands described on Schedule 

"A" attached to and forming part of this by-law and shown on Schedule "B" attached 

to and forming part of this by-law, shall be subject to all other applicable regulations 

as set down in By-law No. 83-38, as amended.  

4. This by-law shall come into effect on the final passing thereof by the Council of The 

Corporation of the Township of Wilmot subject to compliance with the provisions of 

The Planning Act, R.S.O., 1990 and amendments thereto and shall remain in force 

and effect only for a period of eighteen months from the date of issuance of a building 

permit for a second “Residential Building – One Unit”. 

  



READ a first and second time on the 2nd day of November, 2015. 

READ a third time and finally passed in Open Council on the 2nd day of November, 2015. 

 

       

    MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK   

  



SCHEDULE "A" 

 

  ALL AND SINGULAR that certain parcel or tract of land and premises situate, lying 

and being in the Township of Wilmot, in the Regional Municipality of Waterloo and Province of Ontario 

being composed of Part of Lots 18 and 19, Plan 532, being Parts 3 and 6, Plan 58R-10195, in the said 

Township of Wilmot. 

 

This is Schedule "A" to By-law No. 2015-61.   

PASSED this 2nd day of November, 2015. 

 

 

       

  MAYOR 

 

       

  CLERK 

 
 



SCHEDULE "B"
PART OF LOTS 18 AND 19, PLAN 532

PARTS 3 AND 6, PLAN 58R-10195
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT

SUBJECT LANDS OUTLINED THUS:

THIS IS SCHEDULE "B" TO BY-LAW NO. 2015-61
PASSED THIS 2ND DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2015.

MAYOR

CLERK´ 0 30 60 90

Meters

CN / G
EXR RAILWAY

PERTH
 ST

Nith River


	Agenda
	Minutes
	7.1
	8.1
	9.2.1
	9.2.2
	9.2.3
	9.2.4
	9.5.1
	9.7.1
	9.7.2
	10.1
	10.2
	11.2



